Council Agenda Item 8.2
Attachment 3
Representations - 58A Elphin Road, Launceston

-

From: _ Rita Marshall -

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 9:55 PM

To: Contact Us

Subject: RE: DAG015/2018 Notice Of application for signage @ 58A Elphin Rd

Re: DAQ015/2018 - Directory Sign 600MM X 2000MM

Attn: Marilyn Burns
Good Evening Marilyn,

The proposed position and height of the "Directory Sign" for 58A Elphin RD, requires consideration
relating to safety concerns in particular for patients in vehicles exiting from current Tenant: “Tamar
Chiropractic” at 60 Eiphin RD, onto a busy thoroughfare.

Referring to relevant snapshots below, the “Directory Sign” consists of width 400MM and height
2000MM which is 2 Metfres high, this will present as a barrier that will impede appropriate visibility or
cause diminished adequate judgement of distance of oncoming traffic when exiting from our
driveway at 60 Elphin RD and on to a busy thoroughfare such as Elphin Road.

When patients exit in vehicles from the premises, the immediate safety issue is the
barrier concern from the proposed position and height of the "Directory Sign” which will
encourage drivers who are exiting from our driveway to inch up further forward on to Elphin Rd
{and possibly onfo oncoming fraffic) in order to get a “clearer view" due to the impediment
caused by the height barrier posed by a 2 Metre high sighage sfructure in the current proposed
position of installation.

In assessing this matter, my view is comprised of requesting Council to apply preventive
consideration. My request is for a review of the current proposal and to take into account
genuine concern for evaluating the safety factor when considering patients exiting from our 60
Elphin RD driveway.

In relafion to vehicles exiting from 60 Elphin RD, the current proposed position and height of the
sigh structure appears as an obstacle that will hinder appropriate and safe visual detection of
oncoming vehicles.

| appreciate your fime in considering my reasons for objecting to the current proposal and
request for a review.
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Kind regards,

Rita Marshall

Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information, which is confidential or
privileged. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee (or responsible for the delivery of the email to the addressee), please disregard the contents
of the email, delete the email and notify the author immediately. Although all endeavours are made to ensure a virus free transmission the author does not
accept liability for any damages resulting from any virus transmitted.



From: Roberto de Souza

Sent: Sunday, 11 FEbfuaiy LULO G.OL MUV

To: Centact Us

Subject: Written Representation to DAD015/2018
Attachments: Advertised Plans - 58a Elphin Road.pdf

Re: DAOO15/2018 - Directory Sign 600MM X 2000MM

Attn: Marilyn Burns

Dear Ms Burns,

I would like to bring to your attention that the proposed position and size of the Directory Sign for 58a Elphin Road is acing
to create safety issues for our patients and team members entering and exiting our driveway at Tamar Chiropractic
Elphin Road.

Referring to the relevant snapshots attached here for your review, the directory sign has a proposed width of 600mm and a
height of 2000mm. This will be a barrier to see cars traveling on Elphin Road and also cars coming into Elphin Road from
Dowling Street. This will reduce the drivers coming into and out of our drive way to make appropriate judgement thus
potentially cause car accidents.

I would like the Council to review the current proposal and to take into account aenuine concern for evaluating the safety
factor when considering patients exiting from our busy practice at

[ appreciate your time in considering my concerns with the current proposat and request for a review.

Sincerely yours,

Dr (Chiro) Roberto De Souza
B.Sc., M.Sc., D.C., DICCP
Principal

Tamar Chiropractic & Allied Health
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From:

Sent: Sunday, 11 February 2018 10:17 AM

To: Contact Us

Cc: Firstname Lastname

Subject: Planning Application DA0015/2018 58A Elphin Road Signage
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To whom it may concern,

I own the property at (coincidentally

another dental surgery), whilst having no objection against the style or the

size of the advertised main sign. [ propose that having the sign raised above

the ground is unnecessary and detracts from the aesthetics of the building at 58A
Elphin Rd particularly the view of its gable and will certainly affect the

overall streetscape. I believe it would be more appropriate to have the sign
attached to the existing fence.

The second objection is to the size and height of the directory
sign, does the sign have to be 1600mm high and 2000mm total height from the
ground? Most other similar signs along Elphin Rd are smaller but still serve their

1



purpose. Perhaps if the sign was only 1200mm high and 1600mm total height off
the ground.

I am not objecting from a commercial competition perspective,
as | have near enough to “closed books” and only accept new patients by
personal recommendation from friends and relatives of existing patients.

Dr Wayne Ottaway

Ottaway Dental



